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Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
May 2, 1935

Mr, Carl 3. Livingston,
Assistant Land Commissioner and
Iegal Advisor,

State Land Office,

Santa F¢, New Mexico

Dear Carl:

Mr. Jack Cusack talked to me a few days ago regerd-
ing drilling bonds.

It is my understanding that Mr.Lloyd Noble controls:
Noble & Compeny, The Capitan 0il Corporation end has quite
an interest in J. P. Cusack, Inc,.

Mr. Cusack wondered if they could get all of the wells
drilled by these three companies covered by one blanket bdbond.
Under the present set-up they are carrying S or 6 $5000 surety
bonds on which they have to pay $50 a year on each bond.

Yesterday I talked to Doc Kemmitz of Noble & Company at
Hobbs and he seemed to think that these three companies might
be incorporated under one neme sametime in the near future.

I would smuggest that you take this matter up with Mr.
Jack Cusack, Midland, Texas, and Mr. Lloyd Noble of Noble
Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

FIV:¢t

F. Jo Vesely.



